Joodi Mamoun Mourhli

Jmm41@mail.aub.edu | 00961-71312886

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

It takes a critical mind and a dedicated heart to alter the universe, and that explains my irrevocable pursuit of a Nursing major and a dual minor in Philosophy and Public Health. Through my inexorable will and bright vision, my mission to incessantly explore innovative approaches to henefit my community beats with eternal life. Through every step I take, I aim to invest my clinical experience, soft skills, and professional attributes to initiate and implement positive change.

EDUCATION

American University of Beirut (AUB), Beirut, Lebanon

August 2019 - August 2023

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

4.15

Al-Rissalah International School, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

August 2018- August 2019

American Diploma

4.30

EXPERIENCE

IDRAAC, Beirut, Lebanon

June 2021- Present

Researcher

- Construct a search strategy to encompass all publications relevant to ASD and PTSD
- Author a comprehensive review on the ability of ASD to predict PTSD

SAID NGO, Beirut, Lebanon

December 20 -September 21

Research Assistant

- Synthesize and review research literature review.
- Analyze data using SPSS, interpret research results, and summarize findings.
- Collaborate with senior researchers on creating novel research proposals.

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Humblebee Clinic, Beirut, Lebanon

February 2022- Present

Role:

- Offer free pediatric healthcare services to underprivileged patients.
- Raise awareness about and correct misconceptions about vaccines

OGIG Clinic, Beirut, Lebanon

October 2021- Present

Role:

- Provide free comprehensive gynecological and reproductive health care to the growing underserved women
 population in Lebanon.
- Promote advocacy and raise awareness on women's health.

HEAL Clinic, Beirut, Lebanon

Sept 2021- Present

- Offer primary healthcare services to marginalized patients.
- Raise awareness by providing educational sessions to patients.
- Communicate with various NGOs to reach out to a wider scope of patients as member of the public relations team.
- Organize social events to raise funds as member of the fundraising team.

AUBMC Hemodialysis Unit, Beirut, Lebanon

February 2020- March 2020

Role:

- Assess and supported patients psychosocially using compassionate interpersonal skills to alleviate their pains.
- Create a campaign to raise awareness about kidney problems and advocated for healthy lifestyles and eating habits that
 prevent kidney diseases.

Honors

11011015		
• To	omorrow's Leader Scholarship Awardee	June 2019
• M	Todel United Nations Honorable Mention	June 2020
• D	ean's Honor's List	January 2020, April 2021
• In	ijaz Al-Arab Best Social Impact Award	September 2021

WORKSHOPS AND CERTIFICATIONS

BLS- Basic Life Support, AHA, USA.	July 2021
Leadership Skills Workshop, Beirut, Lebanon.	August 2020- September 2020
Gender in the Workplace, Beirut, Lebanon.	January 2021- February 2021

SUMMARY SKILLS

Languages: Arabic, English, French

Computer skills: Microsoft Office Programs, Adobe Premier, SPSS.

Soft skills: Problem-solving, Time management, Public Speaking, Innovation, Communication, Leadership.

Interests: Biomedical Research, Clinical Trials and Rotations, Medicine